Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 11:.08 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revision to Agenda ttem F.16 for 11/9/2021

Agenda Item F.16 has a revision in the summary of the Agenda. The date for the public hearing is removed until we
know from EDC when that will be.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 3:40 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel; Meissner, William; Payne, Gia M; Ryan, Michelle

Subject: 2022 Calendar with due dates

Attachments: 2022_Approved Board Meeting sched due dates1.docx

The October 25, 2022 Board meeting date should have been October 18" as the advanced agenda due date and October
20" as the Final Agenda date.

Attached is the corrected calendar.

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FIl. 32940

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 9:35 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel; Meissner, William; Payne, Gia M; Ryan, Michelle

Subject: Board Schedules for 2022

Attachments: 2022_Approved calendar.docx; 2022_Approved Board Meeting sched due dates.docx;

2022 Pledge Schedule.docx

The Board of County Commissioners approved the FY 2022 Board meeting schedule on November 9, 2021.

Attached is the FY 2022 Pledge of Allegiance schedule and two versions of the FY 2022 Board meeting schedule. One
version is the calendar with only Board dates and the other is the list of Board meeting dates with all of the agenda due
dates.

I will be posting the dates on Sitefinity and on Insite.

If you have any questions please call or email me.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager's Office

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
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2022 Board Pledge Schedule

MONTH DAY TIME TYPE OF MEETING DISTRICT
January li | 5:00_ pm Regular -D-istrict 3
January 25 9:00 am Regular District 4
February 3 5:00 pm Zoning District 5
February 8 5:00 pm Regular District 1
February 22 9:00 am Regular District 2
March 3 5:00 pm Zoning District 3
March 8 5:00 pm Regular District 4
March 22 9:00 am Regular District 5
April 5 5:00 pm Regular District 1
April 7 5:00 pm Zoning District 2
April 19 9:00 am Regular District 3
May 3 5:00 pm Regular District 4
May 5 5:00 pm Zoning District 5
May 17 9:00 am Regular District 1
May 26 5:00 pm Zoning District 2
July 12 5:00 pm Regular District 3
July 26 9:00 am Regular District 4
August 2 5:00 pm Regular District 5
August 4 5:00 pm Zoning District 1
August 16 9:00 am Regular District 2
August 30 9:00 am Regular District 3
September 1 5:00 pm Zoning District 4
September 8 5:30 pm 1%t Budget Hearing District 5
September 13 9:00 am Regular District 1
September 20 5:30 pm Final Budget Hearing District 2
October 6 5:00 pm Zoning District 3
October 11 5:00 pm Regular District 4
October 25 9:00 am Regular District 5
November 3 5:00 pm Zoning District 1




2022 Board Pledge Schedule

MONTH DAY TIME TYPE OF MEETING DISTRICT
November 15 5:00 pm Regular District 2
November 22 5:00 pm Organizational Mtg District 3
December 1 5:00 pm Zoning District 4
December 6 5:00 pm Regular District 5
December 20 9:00 am Regular District 1
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Deborah Thomas

From: . Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 3:47 PM

To: i Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Advanced Agenda for November 16, 2021

The advanced agenda for the November 16, 2021 Board / Organizational meeting is on the Beach.
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

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 10:48 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Advanced Agenda for the November 16, 2021 Board meeting.

Good Morning,

Today is the due date for the Advanced Agenda for the November 16, 2021 Board meeting. We have a holiday this week
so the agenda is a day earlier.

Please make sure your agendas are submitted to the approval sequence.

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



